Willard, Lauren

’

From: Jeremy Lieberman <jalieberman@pomlaw.com>

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 2:59 PM

To: Cahoy, Kathryn

Cc: lliman@cgsh.com; Brinkmann, Beth

Subject: Re: Request for Consent To File Amicus Brief in Petroleo Brasileiro S.A. - Petrobras v.

Universities Superannuation Scheme Ltd., No. 17-664

We consent
Jeremy A. Lieberman

On Nov 24, 2017, at 2:57 PM, Cahoy, Kathryn <kcahoy@cov.com> wrote:

Counsel:

We represent M. Todd Henderson, Professor of Law at the University of Chicago Law School, whose
scholarship and teaching focuses on corporate law and federal securities law. He, and potentially other
law professors, intend to file a brief as amicus curiae in support of Petitioners. Attached are letters
seeking your consent to file the amicus brief. Please let us know whether you consent.

Best,

Kate

Kathryn Cahoy

Covington & Burling LLP

333 Twin Dolphin Drive, Suite 700
Redwood Shores, CA 94065-1418

T +1 650 632 4735 | kcahoy@cov.com
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This message is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please
immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system.
Thank you for your cooperation.

<Petroleo Brasileiro Consent Letter - Resp.pdf>
<Petroleo Brasileiro Consent Letter - Pet.pdf>

This email and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s)
named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient of this email, you are hereby notified any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this email, and any attachments thereto, is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this email in error please immediately notify me at (212) 661-
1100 and permanently delete all copies of the email and any attachments.



